Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Jeff@kurzon.com'

Subject: GOOD NEWS: You can EASILY reinstate the NYS' Democratic presidential primary -- &,

simultaneously, return NYS' corrupted budget "process"” to the constitutional rails from
which it has been driven by the Democratic & Republican Parties

Attachments: 3-18-20-Itr-to-gov-revised-fn1.pdf; 1st-lawsuit-16th-cause-of-action-3-men-in-a-
room.pdf; 2nd-lawsuit-9th-cause-of-action-3-men-in-a-room.pdf

Dear Jeff,

| will revise my e-mail to Former Presidential Candidate Sanders to reflect that Former Presidential Candidate Yang has
already filed a lawsuit — and that, after speaking with you, | have furnished you with the below. | have already revised
CJA’s webpage for the e-mail to reflect the names of both Mr. Yang and Mr. Sanders. The direct link is
here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2020/good-news-for-yang-and-sanders.htm.

Call me if you have any questions. | am available, at all hours. Keep up the good work!
Thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:14 PM
To: 'jeff@kurzon.com' <jeff@kurzon.com>

Subject: GOOD NEWS: You can EASILY reinstate the NYS' Democratic presidential primary -- &, simultaneously, return
NYS' corrupted budget "process"” to the constitutional rails from which it has been driven by the Democratic &
Republican Parties

TO: FORMER PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE BERNIE SANDERS
ATT: Malcolm Seymour, Esq. — Attorney to the Sanders Campaign
Jeff Weaver — Senior Advisor/Sanders Campaign
Larry Cohen — Chair/Our Revolution

Reference is made to the April 27" New York Times’ article “New York Board of Elections Cancels Democratic Presidential
Primary” (Stephanie Saul, Nick Corasaniti), which quotes you, as saying:

“[The] decision by the State of New York Board of Elections is an outrage, a blow to
American democracy, and must be overturned by the D.N.C.” (Jeff Weaver);

“Senator Sanders wishes to remain on the ballot, and is concerned that his removal from
the ballot would undermine efforts to unify the Democratic Party in advance of the
general election” (Malcolm Seymour);



